6347 Seaview Avenue Northwest
Seattle, Washington 98107
Telephone 206-781-1449

GROUP SERVICES LLC

October 25, 2017

Mr. Roger Nye

Ecology Site Manager

Washington State Department of Ecology - NWRO
3190 160t Ave SE

Bellevue, WA 98008-5452

RE: Response to Ecology Request for Information
Site Name: Tosco 25535330857
Site Address: 600 Westlake Ave N, Seattle WA 98109
Facility Site ID: 46445373
Cleanup Site ID No.: 6134
VCP Project No. : NW1714
ATC Project No. 2076000073

Dear Mr. Nye:

ATC Group Services LLC (ATC) is pleased to submit this letter to the Washington State
Department of Ecology (Ecology) for the above referenced facility (Site) documenting additional
information regarding the status of cleanup activities. Previously, ATC received a letter from
Ecology dated July 17, 2017 which requested information regarding the status of the VCP
project. As reported in ATC’s response to Ecology dated August 16, 2017, the most recent
cleanup status report prepared for this Site was dated May 5, 2017, which documented air
sparge (AS) and soil vapor extraction (SVE) remediation system activities conducted during the
31 and 4t Quarters, 2016. Following conversations between ATC and Ecology regarding VCP
requirements for the Site, ATC received an email from Mr. Bob Warren on August 24, 2017
which further described Ecology’s requirements to remain in the VCP. This letter has been
prepared in response to Mr. Warren’s August 24, 2017 email.

As requested by Mr. Warren in his August 24, 2017 email, the following item is addressed
below;

An aggressive remedial activity schedule (with delivery dates for each MTCA milestone to
Ecology) —

Remedial Activity Schedule -

o July 29-August 3, 2017 - Prepped on-site AS/SVE system for restart. Determined
blowers required repair prior to system startup

e Week of November 13, 2017 — Blowers are scheduled to be replaced

e Week of November 27, 2017 — System restart scheduled

e December 2017 through February 2018 — AS/SVE system will be operated.
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e January 2018 — a Remedial Investigation and Cleanup Action Plan (RI/CAP) will be
submitted to Ecology, with an opinion requested. The RI/CAP will summarize
investigations and remedial actions (excavations and AS/SVE installation and
operations) conducted from 1992 through the present, including AS/SVE system
progress. The report will also describe pending remedial excavation activities,
scheduled for the 37 Quarter 2018.

e 3" Quarter 2018 - The northwest quarter of the property is scheduled to be
excavated, in conjunction with scheduled Vulcan construction activities.

e 15t Quarter 2019 - A Cleanup Action Report (CAR) will be submitted, following
completion of remedial excavation activities.

We appreciate your willingness to work with us, as we attempt to satisfy both the requirements
and the intent of the VCP. If you have questions regarding this letter, please contact me at
206.781.1449.

Sincerely,
ATC Group Services LLC

Elisabeth Silver, L.G.
Senior Project Manager

cc: Mr. Ed Ralston — Phillips66
Mr. Bob Warren, Ecology, NWRO Elisabeth S. Silver
Ms. Sonia Fernandez, Ecology, NWRO temaih




